



Kyoo-Seog Lee

Advisor

TEL +82-2-316-4663
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL kslee@shinkim.com

Mr. Kyoo-Seog Lee is an Advisor at Shin & Kim mainly practicing in the areas of Antitrust Law, Subcontract Law, Standard Form Contract Terms Law and Labelling and Advertisement Law.

Mr. Lee served at various departments of the Korea Fair Trade Commission such as Cartel Investigation Division, Subcontract Division (Construction & Service), Anti-Monopoly Division, Competition Promotion Division and Trade Association Division. Especially, Mr. Lee handled many cartel cases during his service at Cartel Investigation Division of Cartel Investigation Bureau.

Professional Career

2013-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2011-2012	Subcontract Division of Business Cooperation Bureau, Korea Fair Trade Commission
2008-2010	Cartel Investigation Division of Cartel Investigation Bureau, Korea Fair Trade Commission
2007	Secretary to the Vice Chairman, Korea Fair Trade Commission
2005-2006	Anti-Monopoly Division of Anti-Monopoly Bureau, Korea Fair Trade Commission
2004	Competition Promotion Division of Competition Bureau, Korea Fair Trade Commission
2001-2003	Trade Association Division of Competition Bureau, Korea Fair Trade Commission

Education

1991	Chonnam National University
------	-----------------------------

Languages

Korean, English

Copyright SHIN & KIM LLC. All rights reserved.